THE DESERET WEEKIY.

proper orders and decrees for the | hoping to see Che nniversity acquire

purpose.

After the United States Bu-
preme Court renlered the deeree
annulling tke chsrter and escheat
ing to the Uuited Btates the property
of the Mormon Cihiureh, it withbeld
thedecree in the case, through a de-
mire o find the beat nethod of dis-
posing of Lthe conflscated property or
finding private ownpers o whom it
might be reverted. The object of
Senator Edmunds’ bill is to declare
by congressional enactment to what
use the money and property may
be devoted, und to relieve the
court of ite embarrassment.

ON H.lSTORlCAL GROUND.

Lexington 1a celebrated as the final
resting place of the leading generals
of the Coufederacy, viz: ee and
Jackson, and also as a seat of jearn-
fug. Hereare situated the Virginia
Militury Llustitute and the Washing-
tonand Lee University. [ receutly
visited the Iatter institution and
met Professor White, of the fuculty,
and John L. Campbell, Faq., treas-
urer of the university. From
themn I learned the following his-
torical data reletive to the uui-
versity:

The germ of Washington and
Lee University was a mathematieal
and ciassical schowl, eailed the Au
gusta A cademy, established in 1749
by Robert Alexander, near Green-
ville, Augusta. County. Lt was the
tirst clasaical school in the Valley
of Virginia, and was continued by
an uninterrupted succession of prin-
¢ipals and assistant instruclors, on
successive sites, incrensing in use-
fulness and influence, until it gradn-
ally developed into Washington and
Lec University. Robert Alexander
waua o master of arts of Trinity Col-
lege, Dublin University. He was
of the **Scotch-Lrish?*’ itnmigration
which settled in the Valley of Vir-
ginia; he lovated in Augusta County
nbout 1743. In 1753 Mr. Alexnn-
der was succeeded by John
Brown, D. D., as principal, and
during hisadministration the acad-
emy -wus removed to Rockbridge
County, “‘shortly bufore the Ravo-
lution.??

In 1776 Wlilam Grabham suc-
ceveded Mr. Brown aB prineipal, and
under his auspices the acadewy cdu-
tinued with advuncing fortunes.
Inoeited by the patriotio apirit of the
day, and on the first meeting after
the battle of Lexingfon, the trustees
direct the record for the 6th of May,
1776, to be entitled *Liberty Hall—
as this necadermy is hereafter to be
called, justead of the Augusta Acnd-
emy.””> It was again removed in
1785 nesr w Lexington—where yet
stand the pictu ve stone ruins of
0ld Liberty Hall, burned in 18503—
and was removed finally, in 1802, to
its present site within the limits of
Lexington. We visited the old
ruing, whose stone walls still stand,
in company with their owner, Prof.
White. He has had many cfiers for
the ruinsg, bnt has refused them all,

title to them in the near future.
The school was sustained by ltsown
tuition tees alone until 1796, when 1t
obtained as its first endowment the
sum of fifty thousand dollurs from
George Washington, to whom the
legislature of Virginia in 1785 bhad
presented shares in twe ¢anal com-
paples incorporated in Virginia—
Fhe [‘otomac Company aund the
Jaumes River Company. These
shares were afterwards retired, and
by solemn compact on the part of
the legislature of Virginia, in con-
sideration of *‘retiring” this stock of
the *old» James River Company,

the treasury of the <common-
wealth is to pay to Wash-
ington College 8ix per cent.

interest on the sum of fifty thousand
dollars, unnually, forever After its
endowment by General Washington
speeial acts were patssed, lugtowing
upou the institution his immortal
nume. [t is not an insignificant co-
incidence iu the mutatiousof Ruman
affairs, that William Graham, the
pillar and stuy of Washington Col-
lege in its early days, bad for his
classmate and most special friend wt
i’rtuceton, in 1773, Harry Lee, the
protege of Washington, ils mu-
vificent benefactor—the respected
father of Robert E. Lec, its late
president, under whom was Bo
auspiciously advanced the work so
wisely inaugurated by Grubam and
Washington, and the patriots of the
past. The “Cinciunati Seciety,”
counposed of the surviving officers
of the rev lutionary war, decided
in 1802 to dissolve the ussocintion
and assign their funds fo some
benevolent object, and the result
wae thut tbe society, inlluenced, an
they declared, by the example of
\Washington, their leader, and by a
derire to promote his patriotiec pur-
pose, appointed the resldue of their
funds to Wushington College.
This endowment amounta to
more than twenty-five thousand
doilars. John Robinson, a nntive
of [reland, a trustee of the college,
a goldier under Washington, fllled
with love and veperation for his
virtnes, and a laudable zeal to fur-
ther promote the nobhle purposes ot
the father ot his conntry, in 1826 be-
queathed to \Wuashington College
hise whole estate, amounting to
$46,500. There 18 a2 neat monument

{erected to Mr. Hobineon’s mnemory

ust to the left of the muin entrance.

hese fupds are still preserved in-
tact and yteld u revenue of 8ix per
cent.

At the outbrenk of the eivil war
muost of the students were organized
into a military company, ecalled
“The Liberty Hall Volunteers,”?
and entered the Coufederate service
in Juope, 1861, under the commmand
of Caplain James J. White, one of
the professors of the college. The
company was assigned tothe Fourth
Virginia Begiment in the Stonewall
brigade. It participated inall the
battles of the army of Northern
Virginia, winning destinction on
every fleld and sharing in all the
glories of that splendid nrmy. In
Juue, 1864, Genernl David Hunter,
on his eampaign in the Valley of
Virginia, orcupied L. xington, and
the college that bLore the name and

b1

Iwus hallowed with the memory of
Washiogton did wot eecape the (ate
of war, but was sacked, its
chemieal and philosophical sppar-
fatus destroyed, and its libruries to a
great extent seattered and ruined.
At the close of the war theendow-
ment, ameunting to about $80.000,
chiefly in Virginia State sccurities,
was w holly unproductive. The other
property of the college was estimunted
at $63,000. The board of trustees
met on the 4th of August, 1865, and
|electedr Genera] Robert E. lwe
president; at the same meecting
the board Jjustructed its finance
commitiee tc  borrow 87,600
to repuir the buildings, procure
necessary apparalus and books and
pay arrearages of salarics. The col-
lege being without income or eredit,
the money was horrowed on the pri-
vate eredit of members of the board
oftrustees. The necessary hooks and
|appm'atus were provided. and the
bulldings fitted for occupancy at the:
coming session. General l.ee ac-
cepted the position, aud in so doing
gave a new impulse to the old col-

lege of Washington, attracting n
large number of students, reassuring
its friends and enlisting in its behalf
maily generouB benefactors in all
parts of the country. The general
arrived in Lexingtom on the
16th of September, and he was for-
mally inaugurated and the sesslon

opened on the 2nd day ot October,

1865. The course of iustruction was

greatly enlarged, npew professor.

ships added, und the college placed
in the front runk of Bouthern insti-
tutiors of learning. A handsome
chapel snd residence for the presi-

dent were erected and great im-

provements made to the buildings,

grounds, ltbrary, apparatus and ap-

f]iam-e of instruction. In October,
870, Washington College was
called to mourn the death of ite

honored president. His body lies in
| n maneoleum in the rear of the chapal
which he bnilt, and in the chaml!:r
nbove the vanlt is placed the re-
cumbent figure, by Valentine—a
masterpiece that attracts visliors
from all parts of the counary. In
1871 General G. W. Curtis Lee sno-
ceeded hia father in the presidential
chair (& poeition which he stili
holds) and in the same yenr the
legislature of Virginia vhanged the
vame of the institution to its pres-
| ent corporate title— The Washington
|and lee Unpiversity. The in-
stitution bas bren repeatedly en-
dowed since the war. Cyrus H.
MecCormiclk, the inventor of the
reaper which bears hie name, waa
born in Rockbridge County, Va,,
February 15, 1809. Before hisdeath
|10 1884 he generously bestowed the
sum of twenty thousand dollurs on
Ithe university, and since he died
fhe trustees under his will have
uadded another twenty thousand dol-
lars,making forty thousand dollars.

George Peabody, of London, the
greattrhllnnthropiat., in September,
1869,dunnted to the college $250,000.
[n 1872, Willinm W. Corcoran, of
Wushington City, donated $31,500,
Rubert H. Buayly, Esq.,n promivent
cltizen of New Orleans, died in 1872,
aud by his will left $70,000 to the
university. Mr. Lewis Brooks, of
ll{ochest.t:r, New York, established




